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Memorandum

To: Santa Fe County Board of County Commissioners
From: Rachel O’Connor, Director

Santa F'e County Community Services Department

Anna L. Bransford, Program Manager

Santa Fe County Community Services Department / Community Operations
Through: Katherine Miller

Santa Fe County Manager
Date: June 28, 2018
Subject: Santa Fe County Fair Presentation
Issue:

The Fair Board would like to make a short presentation to promote the upcoming County Fair and
would like to formally invite the Commissioners to the Fair.

Backeround:

The Santa Fe County Fair will be held August 1% — August 4th at the Santa Fe County Fairgrounds.
Members of the Fair Board normally make a presentation to the Commission to promote the Fair.
One or two members of the Board will be present to make a short 5-10 minute presentation and
formally invite the Board of County Commissioners to come to the Fair.

Staff Recommendations:

Staff recommends that a short presentation take place at the BCC meeting.
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